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From: [ ]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Accounts Payable

Cc: I

Subject: Emailing: Bulletproof Invoice
Attachments: ‘Bulletproof Invoice.pdf

Please pay $229 to Calibre Press for Brandon Zabel's training.

Thank you.

Training Coordinator

Records Technician

Brooklyn Center Police Department
6645 Humboldt Avenue North
Brooklyn Center, MN 55430
763-503-3164



Calibre Press

Calibre Press
P.O. Box 3476
Glen Ellyn IL, 60138

Bill To:
Brooklyn Center Police Department

[ ]
6645 Humboldt Avenue North
Brooklyn Center, MN

Invoice

Registration Date: January 10, 2018
Invoice: 56122

]
Event & Attendee Quantity Per Unit Sub total
BulletProof (Bl i ,  MN)[05-16-2018 >> ‘
ulletProof  (Bloomington ) ] 1 229 $229.00
Brandon Zabel
Total: $229.00
Amount Paid: $0.00
Total due: $229.00

Click Here To Pay Online
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Calibre Press <kelsey@calibrepress.com>
Tuesday, January 9, 2018 8:20 AM

BCPD Training

Lt Col Dave Grossman - Bloomington, MN

Lt. Col. Dave Grossman

One of the nation's leading law
enforcement trainers, Lt. Col. Grossman
is the author of the Pulitzer nominated
book,On Killing. He has served as a
trainer and keynote speaker for all major
national and international law
enforcement training organizations and
has taught the representatives of literally
thousands of federal and regional
agencies in the U.S., Canada, New

POST APPROVAL #9214-0031
CALIBRE PRESS PRESENTS
BULLETPROOF
neseweoBy
LT COLDAE
SHossy

and

" SEE VIDEO HERE [

Lt. Jim Glennon |

A nationally recognized trainer, author, and
award winning columnist. Jim is the Owner
and Director of Training for the Calibre Press

Street Survival Seminar and Lifeline
Training. His book, Arresting
Communication: Essential Interaction

Skills for Law Enforcement was named
"One of the Top 10 Best Law Enforcement
Books of all time" by LawOfficer.com.

—




Zealand, and Australia.

00—

BALANCING PERCEPTION & REALITY

Led by two of the nation's top trainers, this two-day training event is designed
to prepare students psychologically, emotionally, and tactically for their role as
law enforcement professionals in modern society. Participants will examine
the current relationship between law enforcement and the community they are
sworn to protect while also identifying the most current threats to
both.  Finally, officers will learn how their attitudes and personal
perspectives could mean the difference between life and death in both violent
confrontations and living as a law enforcement officer on and off the job.

TOPICS INCLUDE:

« Pre-incident Preparation « Preparing for the Aftermath

o Current Threats & Criminal « Reading Body Language
Behavior « Understanding Stress

« Police Violence: Facts vs. Responses '
Myths « Secrets to Effective Human

« Detecting Deception Interaction

» The Sheepdog Mentality « Guardians of Democracy

e Reality vs. Media Hype « Overcoming the Racial Divide

e« Communication and Citizen « Reality of Force and Violence

Service




REGISTERHERE |

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO REGISTER A LARGER GROUP CONTACT
Kelsey Arnold 630-730-2724 or kelsey@calibrepress.com
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This email was sent to bepdtraining@cl.brooklyn-center.mn.us
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Click here to view the online version.






